Notice of Standing Advisory Committee on Religious BCP

Council

Education

Date: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 at 4.15 pm

Venue: Winchelsea School Guernsey Road Poole BH12 4LL

Membership:

Chairman:
L Ford-Horne

Vice Chairman:

R Lawrence

J Atwal J Kelly V Saunders
R Lawton N Coupe D Pegg

B Joshi | Terry S Knight

S Hawksworth K Barker

D Kenchington | Harris

P Thomson T Willis

Please note that, elected
Councillor members of BCP
SACRE will be confirmed
before the meeting.

All Members of the Standing Advisory Committee on Religious Education are summoned to
attend this meeting to consider the items of business set out on the agenda below.

The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following
link:

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=5264

if you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please
contact bob.hanton@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 454668 or
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Bl c
TR ¢
GRAHAM FARRANT 2
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DEBAT = % f n
=5
13 June 2023 [=]. - 25 W

BCP Council Civic Centre, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY



Maintaining and promoting high standards of conduct

Councillors should act solely

Declaring interests at meetings ?n terms of the public
Familiarise yourself with the Councillor Code of Conduct which can be found in interest
Part 6 of the Council’'s Constitution.
Bgfore the meeting, rgad the agenda aqd reports to see if the matters to be Councillors must avoid
discussed at the meeting concern your interests placing themselves under

any obligation to people or
organisations that might try
inappropriately to influence
them in their work. They
should not act or take
decisions in order to gain
financial or other material
benefits for themselves,
their family, or their friends.
They must declare and
resolve any interests and
relationships

Objectivity

Councillors must act and
take decisions impartially,
fairly and on merit, using the
best evidence and without
discrimination or bias

Accountability

Councillors are accountable
to the public for their
decisions and actions and
must submit themselves to
the scrutiny necessaryto
ensure this

Openness

Councillors should act and
take decisions in an open
and transparent manner.
Information should not be
withheld from the public
unless there are clear and
lawful reasons for so doing

Honesty & Integrity

Does the matter directly relate to one of my Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPls)
(set out in Table 1)?

Does the matter directly relate to the
| have a DPI and cannot take part without finances or wellbeing of one of my Other
a dispensation Registerable Interests (ORIs)
(set out in Table 2)?

| have an ORI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

Does it directly relate to the finances or
wellbeing of me, a relative or a close
associate?

| have a NRI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

Does it affect the finances or wellbeing of
me, a relative or a close associate or any
of my ORIs?

Am | or they affected to a greater extent that
most people? And would a reasonable person
think my judgement s clouded?

| have an interest and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but | have no interest to disclose
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

What are the principles of bias and pre-determination and how do they affect my
participation in the meeting?

Bias and predetermination are common law concepts. If they affect you, your

participation in the meeting may call into question the decision arrived at on the Councillors should act with
item.

honesty and integrity and
should not place themselves
in situations where their
honesty and integrity may

At the time of making the decision, be questioned

did the decision maker have a closed Leadership
mind?

Councillors should exhibit

Bias Test Predetermination Test

In all the circumstances, would it
lead a fair minded and informed
observer to conclude that there was
a real possibility or a real danger that

the decision maker was biased?

. 4 these principles in their own
behaviour. They should
If a councillor appears to be biased or to have predetermined their decision, actively promote and
they must NOT participate in the meeting. robustly support the
" " " 7 - principles and be willing to
For more information or advice please contact the Monitoring Officer challenge poor behaviour

(susan.zeiss@bcpcouncil.gov.uk) wherever it occurs



AGENDA

ltems to be considered while the meeting is open to the public

1. Welcomes and introduction of new members including BCP
Councillors newly appointed to the BCP SACRE.

2. Apologies for absence and receipt of declarations of Interest.
3. To receive the Minutes of the last meeting on 08 March 2023. 5-8
4, RE and SEND pupils (Vince Suanders).

5. RE and OFSTED Reports.

6. Updated Action Plan and RE Updates (Dave Rees).

7. BCP SACRE in the next academic year - Chair and Vice-Chair and
funding.

8. RE Syllabus Review - Update (Dave Rees).
9. Update from Networks and Hubs (Nicola Coupe and Dave Rees).
10. Hub Training (Lynda Ford-Horne).

11. Future meeting dates.

The following meeting dates have been agreed for the BCP SACRE in the
2023/24 academic year with meetings normally scheduled to commence at
4pm. (Format and venue to be decided):

18 October 2023 (Autumn Term);
13 March 2024 (Spring Term); and
19 June 2024 (Summer Term).

No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes.



This page is intentionally left blank



115

116

117

118

119

Agenda Iltem 3

STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

WEDNESDAY, 8TH MARCH, 2023

Present: Lynda Ford-Horne in the Chair

R Lawton, S Hawksworth, D Kenchington, J Kelly,
N Coupe, V Saunders and Cllr M Le Poidevin

D Rees and G Pinder

Introductions. Apologies and Opening Reflection

Apologies for absence Marria Kanamia, Peter Thomson, Trevor Willis, Barati Joshi, Sally
Knight and Councillor N Greene.

Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting on 02 November 2022 were confirmed as a correct record.
It was noted that David Rees and Georgie Pinder had been present at the meeting.

It was noted that Jane Kelly would be included within the Working Party described in
Minute 107.

It was noted that, following his retirement from the Church in Bournemouth, a replacement on
the SACRE would be needed for lan Terry.

Schools and Authorities of Sanctuary

It was noted that work being undertaken currently in respect of anti-bullying in schools now
included signposting to information about cities and schools of sanctuary status and further
information would be available in terms of follow-up information and resources for use in
schools.

Updated Action Plan and RE Updates

The 2022/23 Action Plan is updated as at March 2023 and ready for circulation after the
meeting. In the meantime, the Annual Report has been submitted to NASACRE.

Report back on the launch of the Syllabus

It was noted that the formal launch of the new and reviewed RE syllabus had replaced an
annual BCP SACRE Conference for the current year. It was possible, however, that an
informal conference event could be arranged, if not in the Summer term, in the Spring term,
with contributions from in-house contributors. This could also be an opportunity for further
engagement with the Networks. The Chair undertook to discuss this outside the meeting and
to advise SACRE members of the outcome.

Some fifty percent of BCP schools were reported to have attended the syllabus launch with
others represented at the event through representatives from Academy Trusts. Feedback had
been positive and there was broad support. Copies of the syllabus had been emailed to all
schools with, in addition, RE teaching staff welcoming receipt of printed copies of the
document.



120

121

122

123

124

Wednesday, 8th March, 2023

It was reported that, at Council Director level and for an agreed negotiated fee, agreement had
been reached with Dorset Council for them to use the core of the BCP syllabus rebranded for
Dorset Council. There were clearly also benefits in having the same syllabus in use across the
whole of Dorset.

Holocaust Memorial Day (‘HMD’) and Schools

Two events across Dorset had been attended by 450 students at a Bournemouth event and
180 students at a Dorset event and these events would hopefully be repeated next year. They
presented the opportunity to hear first-hand testimony and, increasingly, to hear from a
second generation retelling the experiences of their own parents. Across the wider community,
an HMD event had been held at the Lighthouse Theatre in Poole.

Update on Collective Worship document

The updated Collective Worship document was reported to have been finalised and would
shortly be ready for distribution to schools.

Proposed Jewish Living Experience Exhibition

Further details of the exhibition scheduled two weeks before the Half Term holiday week in
October 2023 would be circulated when available and there would also be an opportunity for a
visit by SACRE members.

Networks and update from Hubs

The SACRE received updates from the range of RE network and hub groups now functioning
across the area and a summary sheet including names of hub lead practitioners and contacts
would be circulated following the meeting.

The expected number of delegates at the RE Conference on 21 March was already at 43 and
was free to attend for SACRE members. The conference programme would also be circulated.
Progress on ‘Learning Teach Lead Area 3' was also set out for information with the
established Working Group involved and a bid for three-year funding was being prepared.

There was the opportunity to re-prioritise work on School website development and there was
reported support from the School Improvement team at BCP Council.

Future Meetings

It was agreed that a schedule of meeting dates be drawn up for the Academic Year 2023/24
and circulated as soon as possible.

The next meeting of the SACRE on 21 June 2023 will be person-to-person and hosted by
Winchelsea School at a start time of 4.15pm.

Post-meeting note from the Chair.

The Chair omitted to refer to the following at the meeting:

Rabbi Maurice from the Reform Synagogue, Debs Tendler, (the Chair’s substitute on SACRE)
and the Chair will be offering a session on delivering Holocaust education for all BCP teachers
sometime after the Autumn half term.



Wednesday, 8th March, 2023

Additionally, the Chair has completed the RE Hubs training and would recommend that
anyone either conducting visits in places of worship or going into schools should be
encouraged to do this training. It takes an hour and half and was very worthwhile.

Duration of the meeting: 4.00 - 5.10 pm

Chairman at the meeting on
Wednesday, 8 March 2023



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 To receive the Minutes of the last meeting on 08 March 2023.

